

From: [Danielle Holmes](#)
To: [Gary Goeschel](#)
Cc: [Jennifer Muggeo](#)
Subject: Holmes Rd subdivision
Date: Friday, May 29, 2026 2:16:19 PM
Attachments: [Outlook-thk2ma2c](#)
[MEMO 5.29.26.pdf](#)

Hi Gary,

Please see the attached. We met with Paul and Tim on Tuesday, during which they indicated that they would be making formal application to LLHD this week. However, no formal application or fee has been received. Also, we will not be recommending Lots 1 through 10 as suitable at this time as they require additional investigation and monitoring of the groundwater table during the wet season (Feb 1 - May 31). They have missed the window for 2026.

Respectfully,

Danielle Holmes, REHS/RS

Subsurface Sewage Technical Advisory Committee Co-Chair, CEHA

Senior Sanitarian

Ledge Light Health District

p. 860.448.4884

f. 860.448.4885

dholmes@llhd.org

www.llhd.org

Promoting healthy communities

